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Red Admiral Sales %'s

Sales March April
% Wet Sales 40.5% 41.0%
% Dry Sales 59.5% 59.0%
Wet Sales March April
% Alcoholic 71.1% 71.1%

% Non-Alcoholic 28.9% 28.9%
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Michelle Hazlewood

From: Sue McCourt on behalf of Michelle Hazlewood
Sent: 14 May 2014 14:38

To: 'mary.jarvis@melkshamwithout.co.uk’
Subject: East Melksham New Build Application

Dear Sirs

We act on behalf of Marston's Plc in connection with the application for a new premises off Cranesbill
Road, East Melksham.

We are in receipt of the communication raised by Teresa Strange on behalf of Melksham Without Parish
Council and can confirm that we have obtained our clients instructions in respect of the same.

In relation to the request for additional CCTV to be in operation to the exterior of the premises, we can
confirm that our clients will install an additional CCTV camera to cover the external terraced area as per
the request made.

Secondly in relation fo the provision of recorded music externally, our clients acknowledge concern
regarding the potential impact on young families and agree to a condition that recorded music will not be
undertaken externally after 20:00 hours (8 p.m.).

In respect of the hours for off sales this is regarded as a very small element of the premises’ operation and is
usually only utilised when, diners have enjoyed a particular bottle of wine and wish to take one home for
consumption at some time in the future or alternatively looked to purchase beers brewed by our clients in
different parts of the country and not readily available in traditional Off Licence outlets. The price structure
applied to off sales is exactly the same as that applied to those who consume internally and as such would
deter the casual purchaser who would be able to obtain the same or similar product distinctly cheaper
from any shop or supermarket.

We would hope that this information would allay your fears in this regard.

We would be grateful if you could confirm the representation is now to be withdrawn. We will confirm to
the Licensing Authority the proposed amendments in any event.

Yours faithfully,

Michelle Hozlewood

We would be grateful if you could provide us some feedback on the service you received, click here for a survey form.
Please click on the logo belfow fo visit our award winning website and see the latest updates in our news section.

wev—
—

Partners: John Gaunt (569711} Katharine Redford (569712} Tim Shield (569713) Michelle Haziewood (569714)
Associates: Christopher Grunert Jonathan Hyldon
Executive Manager: Jonathan Pupius

John Gaunt & Partners authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority — SRA No. 173393

Please consider the environment before printing this email.




